

Justin Gotthardt

Lawrenceville, Georgia 30044

Phone: 404.483.2866 | Fax: 678.380.8222 | E-Mail: gottdesign040@yahoo.com | Web Portfolio: www.gotthardtdesigns.com

Qualifications Profile

Creative Graphic Designer with experience in print and web design. Highly skilled in client relations and talented at building and maintaining "win-win" partnerships. Creative experience in the following: brochures, logos, business cards, post cards, marketing cards, flyers, invitations, stationary, website design, photo retouching. Excellent collaborative and interpersonal skills; a team player while also working well on my own. Accustomed to performing in deadline-driven environments.

Experience

Network Communications, Inc

2002-Present

Art Director/Lead Designer

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

Manage the production department of *The Apartment Book/Finder*. Responsible for the illustration of full color floor plans, sitemaps, logos, photo-correction, promotional design, video/music production and ad design for the northeast region. Complete management and production of online services.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

LAWRENCEVILLE, GEORGIA

Responsible for Layout and Design of *The Real Estate Book, Apartment Finder, New Home Finder, and Mature Living Choices*. In charge of creating logos and background photographs, and color correcting photos submitted by customer. Creating attractive designs with a tight deadline schedule while keeping quality at its utmost level.

Tatham and Associates

2001-2002

PREPRESS OPERATOR

Responsible for all stages of the prepress procedure in a web press workflow. In charge of film production in a high volume atmosphere. Involved in some design and typesetting for various companies.

K.A.R. Printing

2000-2001

GRAPHIC TECHNICIAN

Responsible for design and layout using creative design techniques in a production based environment.

Education

DEKALB COLLEGE 1995 – 1998

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY 1998 – 2003 - BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC Design

Skills

- Proven experience in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Flash, Fireworks, Acrobat, Quark, Preps 4.1, Dreamweaver, After Effects, Microsoft Office Suite and various Video and Music editing software.
- Excellent management, people and problem solving skills, award winning practical and theoretical foundation in print, web design and production methods.
- Experience in audio-visual creations as well as on-site set-up.

Achievements

- "Work Like The Devil" Award October 2001 • Employee of the Month Award January 2001
- Ad Contest Winner For Units Magazine 2006 • TAA 4th Quarter Volunteer Award 2008